City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076
www.lathrupvillage.org | (248) 557-2600

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Mike Greene — City Administrator

DATE: March 17, 2025

RE: Council Rules of Order & Procedure Update

Background Brief: Based on the 3/3/25 study session, staff and the City Attorney were requested to draft
updated Council Rules of Order & Procedure specifically related to video/audio recording during a public
meeting.

This update includes a new section that outlines the process an individual would have to follow to record
a public meeting on their own devices.

Previous Action: 3/3/25 — Study Session Discussion

Economic Impact: N/A

Recommendation: It is my recommendation to approve the enclosed resolution.
Recommended Motion:

Moved by Council Member seconded by Council Member
to approve resolution #2025-05 — Council Rules of Order & Procedure update.

Kelly Garrett Bruce Kantor Jalen Jennings Dalton Barksdale Jason Hammond
Mayor Mayor Pro-Tem Council Member Council Member Council Member
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